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Memorandum No. 047 - 2023

TO: ALL CONCERNED EMPLOYEES
THRU: DEPARTMENT HEADS
FROM: THE LOCAL CHIEF EXECUTIVE
SUBJECT: STATEMENTS OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NET WORTH (SALN)
DATE: May 24, 2023

Republic Act No. 6713 requires incumbent public officials and employees to file their SALN on or
before April 30 of every year. Mandatory filing of SALN is part of our commitment to the Filipino
people to uphold the principle of public office as a public trust.

However, based on the file attached herewith, the names indicated therein were still not yet able to
submit their SALNs to our HRMO. In this regard, this office is enjoining them to submit their SALNs
as soonest as possible,

For strict compliance and guidance.

CATTLEYA M. SO
Municipal Mayor
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Proyince of Sorsogon

Memorandum No. 047 - 2023

TO: ALL CONCERNED BARANGAY OFFICIALS

THRU: LIGA NG MGA BARANGAY

FROM: THE LOCAL CHIEF EXECUTIVE
SUBJECT: STATEMENTS OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NET WORTH (SALN)
DATE: May 24,2023

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
as soonest as possible.

For strict compliance and guidance.
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CATTLEYA M. SO
Municipal Mayor
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